From: Harris, Sonya (DBI

To: FABIAN, SARAH (CAT); Birmingham, Kevin (DBI); Hernandez, Mauricio (DBI
Cc: Greene, Matthew (DBI); Mustapha, Monique (DBI)

Subject: FW: AAB Hearing July 16 - 6950 338 Teddy Ave

Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 8:36:16 AM

Good Morning All,

Please see Ms. Wong’s email below confirming that she is withdrawing her
appeal.

I'll see you all shortly at the meeting.

Sonya

Sonya Harris (she/her)

Secretary

Building Inspection Commission

City & County of San Francisco

Department of Building Inspection

49 South Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

628-652-3510 Phone Email: Sonya.Harris@sfgov.org

SF.gov/DBI
Sign up for our customer email list

From: Conric v

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 8:34 AM
To: Harris, Sonya (DBI) <sonya.harris@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: AAB Hearing July 16 - 6950 338 Teddy Ave

Yes. I am withdrawing my appeal.

I will go to Permit Center today to update the existing permit to demolish the storage rooms
or if necessary apply for new permit to demolish the storage rooms.

Thank you for your attention.
Connie Wong

415 481 9402
cmlwongl@gmail.com



On Wed, Jul 16, 2025 at 8:16 AM Harris, Sonya (DBI) <sonya.harris@sfgov.org> wrote:

Good Morning Ms. Wong,

I"'ve received your emails from yesterday and viewed the correspondence
between Assistant Secretary Mustapha and yourself.

| just left you a voicemail message, but could you please confirm whether or
not you are withdrawing your appeal?

Thank you.

Sonya

Sonya Harris (she/her)

Secretary

Building Inspection Commission

City & County of San Francisco
Department of Building Inspection
49 South Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

628-652-3510 Phone Email: Sonva.Harris@sfgov.org
SE.gov/DBI

Sign up for our customer email list

From: Connic v

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:11 PM
To: Harris, Sonya (DBI) <sonya.harris@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: AAB Hearing July 16 - 6950 338 Teddy Ave

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Connie W
Date: Tue, Jul 15,2025 at 2:08 PM



Subject: AAB Hearing July 16 - 6950 338 Teddy Ave
To: Mustapha, Monique (DBI) <monique . mustapha@sfgov.org>

Dear Ms. Mustapha,

After careful consideration, I have decided NOT to attend the above hearing scheduled for
tomorrow because after reading all the documentation, I do not feel my appearance at the
hearing can reverse or modify the Order of Abatement.

I gave advance notice so as not to waste everybody's time.

Thank you for your attention.

Connie Woni





